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=X ST Convera Australia Pty Ltd Office of the Australian Information
Level 12 1 Margaret Street , Sydney NSW, New South Wales, 2000 Commissioner (OAIC)
Australia (www.oaic.gov.au/)
hF+5 Convera Canada ULC Office of the Privacy Commission of
1500-100 Yonge Street, Toronto, Ontario, M5C2W1, Canada Canada (OPC) (www.priv.gc.ca/en/)
EFH Convera Hong Kong Ltd Office of the Privacy Information
Unit 2210-18, Tower 1, Millennium City 1, 388 Kwun Tong Road, Commissioner, Hong-Kong (PDPC)
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong (https://Mww.pcpd.org.hk/)
B& ARGV UK BEANFEHRREZE S (PPC)
T105-0001 HREBER [E/FI5- 14T F EILRXFHRE T 1R - - ((www.ppc.go jp/en/index.html)
EEEERHN
o ITINY Convera Europe Financial S.A. National Data Protection Commission —
OBH Building, 6b rue du Fort Niedergrunewald, L-2226 Luxembourg (CNPD)
Luxembourg (https://cnpd.public.lu/en.html)
Convera Europe S.A
OBH Building, 6b rue du Fort Niedergrunewald, L-2226
Luxembourg
TR Convera Malta Financial Limited Information and Data Protection
W Business Centre, Level 5, Trig Dun Karm, Birkirkara By-Pass, Commissioner (IDPC)
Birkirkara, BKR 9033, Malta (https://idpc.org.mt/)
SVHR—IL Convera Singapore Financial Pte Ltd Personal Data Protection Commission
77 Robinson Road, #35-01 Robinson 77 Singapore, 068896 (PDPC) (www.pdpc.gov.sg/)
Convera Singapore Pte Ltd
77 Robinson Road, #35-01 Robinson 77 Singapore, 068896
RLR Convera Switzerland Limited, London (UK), Zurich Branch Federal Data Protection and
Werdstrasse 2, P.O.Box 2063, 8021 Zurich, Switzerland Information Commissioner (FDPIC)
(https://www.edoeb.admin.ch/en)
A1FUYR Convera UK Financial Limited Information Commissioner’s Office
Alphabeta Building, 3™ Floor, 14-18 Finsbury Square, London, (ICO) (www.ico.org.uk)
EC2A 1AH, United Kingdom
Convera UK Limited
Alphabeta Building, 3™ Floor, 14-18 Finsbury Square, London,
EC2A 1AH, United Kingdom
KE Convera USA, LLC
The Corporation Trust Company, Corporation Trust Center,
1209 Orange Street
FESE{ERT: 7979 E. Tufts Avenue, Suite 400 Denver,
CO 80237
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